
 
 

 
eastsussex.gov.uk 

LEAD MEMBER FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND HEALTH 
 
DECISIONS to be made by the Lead Member for Adult Social Care and Health,  
Councillor Carl Maynard 
 
TUESDAY, 18 JULY 2023 AT 3.00 PM OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF CABINET WHICHEVER 
IS THE LATER 
 
REMOTE MEETING VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
1.   Decisions made by the Lead Member on 12 June 2023  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 
2.   Disclosure of interests   

Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the 
nature of any interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under 
the terms of the Code of Conduct. 

 
3.   Urgent items   

Notification of any items which the Lead Member considers urgent and proposes to take 
at the appropriate part of the agenda. 

 
4.   Homes for Ukraine - Extension of Support into Work Programme  (Pages 5 - 8) 

Report by the Director of Adult Social Care and Health. 
 

5.   Any urgent items previously notified under agenda item 3   
 

 
 
 
PHILIP BAKER 
Assistant Chief Executive   
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent 
LEWES BN7 1UE 10 July 2023 
 
Contact Belinda Trunfull, 01273 335230,  
 
Email: Belinda.Trunfull@eastsussex.gov.uk  
 
NOTE: As part of the County Council’s drive to increase accessibility to its public meetings, this 
meeting will be broadcast live on its website. The live broadcast is accessible at: 
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/yourcouncil/webcasts/default 
 
 

http://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/yourcouncil/webcasts/default.htm


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

LEAD MEMBER FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND HEALTH 

 

DECISIONS made by the Lead Member for Adult Social Care and Health, Councillor Carl 
Maynard, on 12 June 2023 at Remote Meeting via Microsoft Teams  

 

6. DECISIONS MADE BY THE LEAD MEMBER ON 15 MAY 2023  
 
6.1 The Lead Member approved as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 15 
May 2023. 
 
7. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS  
 
7.1 There were none. 
 
8. URGENT ITEMS  
 
8.1 There were none. 
 
9. REPORTS  
 
9.1 A copy of the report referred to below is included in the minute book. 
 
10. RE-PROCUREMENT OF INTEGRATED HEALTH AND WELLBEING SERVICE  
 

10.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Adult Social Care and Health 

regarding proposed changes to the Integrated Health and Wellbeing Service model that will 
commence from 1 April 2024. 
 
DECISIONS 
 
10.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to: 

 
1) Note the key themes from the public consultation in response to the proposed change to the 
Integrated Health and Wellbeing Service (IHWS); 
 
2) Note the additional requirements to be included within the specification for the new service 
that address the key themes from the public consultation; 
 
3) Note the summary and action plan from the IHWS equality impact assessment;  
 
4) Approve the proposed changes to the service model for the IHWS (set out in paragraph 1.4 
of the report) which will commence on 1 April 2024 following a procurement process, due to 
commence July 2023; and 
  
5) Delegate to the Director of Adult Social Care and Health, all necessary actions to give effect 
to the implementation of the revised model of delivery for the IHWS, including award of the 
contract. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 

 

 

 

REASONS 
 
10.3 The findings of the public consultation, engagement meetings and equality impact 
assessment (EqIA) analysis support the need to provide a service that reflects and balances 
both proportionate universalism and personalised care. The findings of the public consultation 
and engagement meetings provide evidence of support for the proposed change to the IHWS 
(as set out in paragraph 1.4 of the report), with almost 60% of respondents in agreement with 
the change. For those who disagreed with the proposal, approximately half of the comments 
indicated a slight misunderstanding of the flexibility that would be available as part of the new 
service model (for which their comments were largely attributed to). All comments and feedback 
have been reviewed and a number of additional requirements will be included within the 
specification for the new service in order to effectively address the key themes arising from the 
consultation and EqIA. 

 

 

Page 4



 

 
Report to: Lead Member for Adult Social Care and Health 

Date of meeting: 18 July 2023 

By: Director Adult Social Care and Health  

Title: Homes for Ukraine – Extension of Support into Work Scheme 

Purpose: To provide the rationale for extending the Support into Work 
Scheme currently being delivered as part of the Homes for Ukraine 
Programme 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Lead Member is recommended to: 

1) Approve the proposal to extend the Support into Work Scheme for 12 months from 
October 2023 to October 2024; and 

2) Approve the allocation of £778k from the Homes for Ukraine Grant to fund this proposal. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

1 Background 

1.1 The Homes for Ukraine (HfU) Scheme was launched by central Government in March 2022, 
and since then East Sussex County Council (ESCC) has worked in close partnership with 
District & Borough Councils, Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) partners 
and commissioned providers to deliver a range of projects and programmes to support 
Ukrainian guests now living in East Sussex. 

1.2 The Support into Work Scheme is a key element of the support offered to Ukrainian refugees 
in the county and contributes to a number of the key strategic objectives of the HfU 
Programme, namely Employment & Education, Language, and Independence & Wellbeing.  

1.3 The Support into Work Scheme (“the Scheme”) received £535k from the HfU Grant (“the 
Grant”) for its first year of operation, and at the time of writing 357 Ukrainian guests have 
received support since November 2022.  

1.4 This proposal requests a 12-month extension to the Scheme and includes an increase in 
funding from the first year’s allocation. The additional funding requested is £778k to extend 
the scheme to October 2024.  

1.5 A 12-month extension would enable the Scheme to continue to support the 357 Ukrainian 
guests as it has so far, and to increase its capacity, allowing access to the scheme for a 
wider cohort of refugees and asylum seekers, in particular those already living in East 
Sussex who are eligible for the Government’s fast track ‘streamlined asylum process’, now in 
operation.  More information on this cohort is provided below. 

1.6 If approved, this proposal would be fully funded from the Grant and there are sufficient funds 
remaining from the Grant to support this proposal. The Grant is un-ringfenced and is 
provided to ESCC by central Government for the purposes of supporting Ukrainian refugees 
and their hosts. To date, the Grant has funded a range of support delivered through ESCC 
services, District & Borough Council services, VCSE partners and commissioned providers, 
all of which are designed to help Ukrainian guests access the support they need, maintain 
stable housing arrangements, gain language skills, access employment and integrate into 
their East Sussex communities.  The Grant has also enabled capacity building among 
partner organisations to manage the delivery of support programmes thereby relieving 
pressure on statutory services. 

   

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 

2 Supporting information 

2.1 The Scheme provides employability provision to refugees and Ukrainians currently residing 
in East Sussex. This project was approved and started in October 2022 for 12 months. The 
proposal is to continue the project for an extra year, building on the work to date, and giving 
time to upskill those who join the programme in the summer of 2023.  

2.2 In East Sussex approximately 1600 Ukrainians have arrived as part of the HfU scheme, with 
additional but unknown numbers arriving through the Ukraine Family Scheme visa.  In 
addition, there is a significant and growing population of refugees and asylum seekers in 
East Sussex and all indications are that numbers will continue to rise.   

2.3 In addition to rising numbers of asylum seekers in East Sussex, the Government has 
committed to fast tracking asylum applicants this year towards refugee status to clear the 
backlog of asylum applications. It is unclear how many will be granted refugee status via the 
‘streamlined asylum process’ but once granted status there will be no housing provided to 
this cohort and they will have 28 days to vacate premises. To prevent street homelessness, it 
is essential to support this group with English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) and 
employability skills before they are given notice. Otherwise, new refugees are likely to place 
an additional strain on current services especially the homelessness services and on our 
VCSE sector. 

2.4 This proposal makes provision to provide the support required to give c.250 asylum 
seekers/refugees ‘preventative’ ESOL, employability and job search support, in addition to 
the continuing support already offered to Ukrainian refugees.  The current programme is 
forecast to provide support to 1000 Ukrainian refugees, of which the programme aims to 
support 600 into work. The Scheme presents us with a key opportunity to reach these 
additional cohorts with proactive and preventive support.  

2.5 The Scheme is delivered by a partnership of three community sector and statutory sector 
organisations, (Sussex Community Development Association (SCDA), People Matter and the 
Refugee Employment Project (REP)). They use their employability training and support 
experience, hired Ukrainian translators and employer engagement teams to support the 
project participants with advice and guidance in seeking work.  As well as job brokerage 
support the programme offers careers advice and guidance, job search support, mentoring, 
CV writing, confidence building, UK work culture training and understanding employability 
skills and expectations (time keeping, confidentiality, dressing to work, appropriate attitude 
etc), job matching, benefits calculations, voluntary opportunities, travel advice, interview 
skills, Right to Work advice and other appropriate support related to employability.  

2.6 Engagement activity takes place through Ukrainian hubs across East Sussex, jobs fairs, 
community events and job centres. Working with other HfU funded projects, Scheme 
partners are able to ensure that positive referral pathways are established to housing support 
services. 

2.7 If extension funding is approved the project will be led and managed by the Employability 
and Skills team within ESCC. The services will be procured via Grant contracts which would 
be extended. The project is currently managed via minuted bi-weekly steering group 
meetings which monitor progress against targets. Targets are reported to the HfU 
Programme Board. The Steering Group undertakes ongoing evaluation and is continuously 
improving delivery as it learns more about how best to meet the needs of the cohort. 
Lessons learned and project improvements are discussed at each Steering Group meeting. 

 Finance 

2.8 The costs of the current contract and the proposed extension for the period 1 October 2023 
to 1 October 2024 total £1.313m and are profiled as per the table below. 

  

Page 6



 

 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 Total 

 £m £m £m £m 

Current contract 0.265 0.270 - 0.535 

Proposed extension - 0.388 0.390 0.778 

     

Total 0.265 0.658 0.390 1.313 

 

2.9 The costs of the current contract and extension are affordable within the funding resources 
which are available to the HfU Programme.  The table below sets out forecasts of funding 
and planned expenditure for the HfU programme in 2023/24 and 2024/25. The forecasts 
include the costs of current contracts which have been committed in both years and also the 
costs of the proposed contract extension for the Scheme. 

 

 2023-24 
Forecast 

2024-25 
Forecast 

  £m £m 

Funding   
b/f from previous year (11.630) (7.893) 
Forecast Tariff Income (2.468) - 
Adjustments re actual income 0.807 - 

 (13.291) (7.893) 
Expenditure  

 
Guest Payments 0.047 - 
Host Payments 0.740 - 
Capacity Building Grants 0.087 - 
Staffing 0.858 0.858 
Extension – Support to Work 0.388 0.390 
Other Contracts & Services 3.199 0.649 
Homelessness 0.079 - 

 5.397 1.897    
   

Funding c/f (7.893) (5.996) 

 

2.10 Total expenditure in 2023/24 is currently projected to be £5.397m which would give an 
unspent balance of £7.893m against forecast income. This funding is expected to be carried 
forward into 2024/25 under the terms of the Grant. 

3  Conclusion and reasons for recommendations  

3.1 The Scheme has already delivered significant benefits to the Ukrainian cohort within East 
Sussex and is meeting a need not met elsewhere.  The proposed extension to and expansion 
of the scheme would enable these benefits to continue to be delivered to the original cohort, 
and to provide much needed support to additional groups. It would also support ongoing 
relationship development with local employers, supporting further job opportunities for the 
eligible Ukrainian guests, and continue to enable greater independence and wellbeing among 
these groups, which in turn contributes to relieving pressure on statutory services within the 
county and District & Borough Councils. 

3.2 The Lead Member is recommended to: 
 

1) Approve the proposal to extend the Scheme for 12 months from October 2023 to October 
2024; and 
 
2) Approve the allocation of £778k from the Grant to fund this proposal. 

 

  

 Page 7



 

 

MARK STAINTON 

Director Adult Social Care and Health 

 

Contact Officer: Miranda Shawcross 

Tel. No:  07701 394 501 (Mark Hendriks) 

Email: Miranda.shawcross@eastsussex.gov.uk 

 

LOCAL MEMBERS 

None. 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

None. 

Page 8

mailto:Miranda.shawcross@eastsussex.gov.uk

	Agenda
	1 Decisions made by the Lead Member on 12 June 2023
	4 Homes for Ukraine - Extension of Support into Work Programme

